P. 0. Box 1113
Roswell, New lexico
August 12, 1950

¥r. Roy Yarbrough
New Nexieco State 0il Conservation Comm,
Hotbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Yarbrough:

I am enclosing herewith two copies of Surveydr's
Certificate of staking of location in NENE Sec.
36, Twn. 9 So., Rge., 26 East - Earl G, Levick -
Leviek/State No. 1 - this well was svpudded on
August 11th and was drilling ahead on Auvgust
12th.

Due to shortage of time it was again impossible for
me to go thru your office personally on this
avplication as was the case on the well in g=27.,

For your information the Leviek - State # in 7-
8-27 was drilling at 1765' on August 9th - shut
down thet evening due to illness of driller and
will resume drilling August 1l4th.

Straishtening hole and under-reaming for water shut-off
has taken considerable time since the well wes spudded
on Avril 19th but contrary to reports I understand

have been turned in by the scouts the well has never
been shut down for ofders. Occasionally there has
been a shut down over the week end of an extra day
while we were securing additional equipment hut other
than that the well has been drilling consistently

as my drillers reports will show.

It looks to me as if this Chaves County play would get
important enough soon to enable you to find an excuse
to visit us over here - st least I hove so.

Yours verf/;ruly,//ﬂi

o e

) Earl G. Levick B



